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Main® anc

MEMORANDUM
TO: Charlie Pierce, Mayor

THRU: John Hedges, Purchasing & Contracting Director J
FROM: Tom Nelson, Maintenance Director ™

DATE: November 15, 2021

RE: Control System Operating System Upgrade, multiple sites

Under Section 5.28.280a of the Borough code it is requested that Siemens
Industries (an approved GSA vendor) be authorized as the sole provider for
upgrading the operating system for control systems at the following locations:
M lia Center; k ai River Center; Emergency Response Center; Bear Creek FS;
Nikiski FS#2; Seward Elementary; Seward High School; Kenai Middle School;
Sc >tna High; ! dovia School Shop; and Nikolaevsk School.

e control systems at these locations are Siemens systems, but are currently

running the discontinued and unsupported Siemens insight system. This Siemens

proposal, undertt  Government General Services Administration {GSA) contract,

would upgrade the operating system to the Siemens Desigo system at these
" locations.

Your approval of this request will allow the purchase and installation of an
operating system desigr 1 for our Siemen'’s control systems.

Funds in the amount of $147,015.52 are available in account 400.78050.22801.48311. This
office is available for any questions regarding this request.

o 11/19/2021
Approved: ladit P Date:

Ct lie Pie _, Mayor

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. 400.78050.22801.48311

NOTES NA
Amount $147,015.52
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